
PROPOSED AGENDA 

CHELAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

MEETING OF MAY 13&14, 2024 

MONDAY, MAY 13, 2024 

8:10 A.M.  KOZI Interview, Commissioner Gering 

9:00 A.M. Opening – Pledge of Allegiance 

Public Comment Period 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of Minutes

2. Vouchers as submitted and listed

3. Payroll Changes:

a) Briar Applebury, Facility Maintenance – Step Increase

b) Thomas Cole, Facility Maintenance – Step Increase

c) Derrick Abel, Facility Maintenance – Resignation

d) Ian Phillips, Public Works – Terminated

e) Paula Cox. Public Works – Deceased

f) Anna Witherington, Economic Services – New Hire

g) John Tamngin, Economic Services – New Hire

h) Sean P. Lewis, Prosecuting Attorney – New Hire

i) Jeremiah Path, Natural Resources – Step Increase

j) Leslie Carlson, Regional Justice Center – Longevity Increase

k) Jeremy Cheever, Regional Justice Center – Longevity Increase

l) Oscar Hernandez, Regional Justice Center – Longevity Increase

m) Eric Stevens, Regional Justice Center – Longevity Increase

n) Betty Reeves, Regional Justice Center – Step Increase

o) Kyle Harmon, Regional Justice Center – Step Increase

p) Michael Wolfgang Kessler, Regional Justice Center – New Hire

q) Rebecca Gollehon. Sheriff – Step Increase

r) Elizabeth Hagen, Sheriff – Step Increase

s) Rachel Jones, Sheriff – Step Increase

t) Harold Marshall, Sheriff – Step Increase

u) Jen Ramm, Sheriff – Step Increase

v) Jillian Simmons, Sheriff – Step Increase



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AGENDA   
MAY 13, 2024 &  MAY 14, 2024 

 
 

NOTE: Agenda subject to change.  Times listed are estimates only. The Commission reserves the right to move agenda items as needed 

and during the meeting. Chelan County Commissioners’ Minutes are available at www.co.chelan.wa.us on the Board of Commissioners 
web page. 

 

 Page 2 of 5 

w) Dana Vivian, Sheriff – Step Increase  

x) Brittany Ward, Sheriff – Step Increase  

y) Karrie Wolsborn, Sheriff – Step Increase  

z) Bruce Anderson, Sheriff – Step Increase  

aa) Zack Wenzel, Sheriff – Step Increase  

bb) Laura Kozma, Sheriff – Step Increase  

cc) Rich Magnussen, Sheriff – Step Increase  

dd) Diana Owens, Sheriff – Step Increase  

ee) Stan Smoke, Sheriff – Step Increase  

ff) Esmeralda Guerrero, Farm Worker Housing, Re-Hire 

gg) Alfredo Gonzalez, Farm Worker Housing, Re-Hire

Board Discussion  

 

10:00 A.M. County Administrator Cathy Mulhall 

Discussion 

1. Executive Session RE: Performance of a Public Official 

2. Housing Program Re-Organization 

3. Historic Preservation Funds 

4. Administrative Update 

 

Action 

1. Housing Program Reorganization Request 

2. Dissolution of Petty Cash Fund for Chelan County Assessor’s Office 

3. Resolution RE: Appointment of Board Members to the Leavenworth Mosquito 

Control District #2 

 

11:00 A.M. Natural Resources Director Mike Kaputa 

Discussion 

1. Change Order with Derby Canyon Natives for Nason Kahler Reach Project 

2. Good Neighbor Agreement Supplemental Project Agreement (SPA) wth US Forest 

Service for Upper Wenatchee Pilot Project Forest Resilience Bond 1 

3. Consulting Agreement with North Forty Film Company for Forest Products Campus 

Marketing Consulting 



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AGENDA 
MAY 13, 2024 &  MAY 14, 2024

NOTE: Agenda subject to change.  Times listed are estimates only. The Commission reserves the right to move agenda items as needed 

and during the meeting. Chelan County Commissioners’ Minutes are available at www.co.chelan.wa.us on the Board of Commissioners 
web page.

Page 3 of 5 

4. Execute Agreement with Strider Construction for Eagle Creek Culvert Replacement

Project

5. Supplement to Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with Cascadia Conservation District

for Yaksum Water Company Cultural Resources Survey

6. Contract for Cost-Share Funds with WA State Conservation Commission for Pobst

Irrigation Efficiencies

7. Contract for Cost-Share Funds with WA State Conservation Commission for Yaksum

Water Company Irrigation Efficiencies

8. Other

Action 

1. Change Order with Derby Canyon Natives for Nason Kahler Reach Project

2. Good Neighbor Agreement Supplemental Project Agreement (SPA) wth US Forest

Service for Upper Wenatchee Pilot Project Forest Resilience Bond 1

3. Consulting Agreement with North Forty Film Company for Forest Products Campus

Marketing Consulting

4. Execute Agreement with Strider Construction for Eagle Creek Culvert Replacement

Project

5. Supplement to Interlocal Cooperative Agreement with Cascadia Conservation District

for Yaksum Water Company Cultural Resources Survey

6. Contract for Cost-Share Funds with WA State Conservation Commission for Pobst

Irrigation Efficiencies

7. Contract for Cost-Share Funds with WA State Conservation Commission for Yaksum

Water Company Irrigation Efficiencies

11:30 A.M. Economic Services Director Ron Cridlebaugh 

Discussion 

1. Introduction of New VSO Staff

2. Executive Session RE: Real Estate

3. Farm Workers Housing Camp Vendor Contracts

4. Contract for the Homeless Housing Strategic Consultant

5. Departmental Update

Action 

1. Real Estate Contract



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AGENDA   
MAY 13, 2024 &  MAY 14, 2024 

 
 

NOTE: Agenda subject to change.  Times listed are estimates only. The Commission reserves the right to move agenda items as needed 

and during the meeting. Chelan County Commissioners’ Minutes are available at www.co.chelan.wa.us on the Board of Commissioners 
web page. 

 

 Page 4 of 5 

2. Farm Worker Housing Coca Cola Contract 

3. Farm Worker Housing Eastern Cascade Vending Contract 

4. Farm Worker Housing Vidal’s Cleaning and Janitorial Contract 

5. Farm Worker Housing Pacific Security Contract 

6. Contract for the Homeless Housing Strategic Consultant  

 

12:30 P.M. CDRPA Meeting, Commissioner Overbay  

 

3:00 P.M. Legislative Steering Committee Meeting, Commissioner Overbay 

 

TUESDAY, MAY 14, 2024 

8:00 A.M.  Elected Officials & Department Heads Meeting 

  Discussion  

1. Monthly Financial Report 

2. Round Table 

 

8:40 A.M.  KPQ Interview, Commissioner Overbay 

 

9:00 A.M.  Jail Director Chris Sharp 

Discussion 

1. Departmental Update 

 

9:30 A.M.  Public Works Director Eric Pierson    

 

BID AWARD: Supplying Gasoline and Diesel  

 

PUBLIC HEARING: Franchise Agreement with Brennen Balcom 

 

Discussion    

1. Event Permit – Gran Fondo Leavenworth 

2. Open Item 

 

10:00 A.M.  Flood Control Zone District Administrator Eric Pierson 

 

10:15 A.M.  Community Development Director Deanna Walter  



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS AGENDA 
MAY 13, 2024 &  MAY 14, 2024

Discussion 

1. Departmental Update

11:00 A.M. Coroner Wayne Harris 

Discussion 

1. Departmental Update

11:30 A.M.  City of Chelan Mayor Erin McCardle 

1:00 P.M.  Superior Court Judges and Court Administrator Fona Sugg 

Discussion 

1. Departmental Update

4:00 P.M. Board of Health Executive Team Meeting, Commissioner Smith 

WEDNESDAY, MAY 15, 2024 

7:00 A.M. Upper Valley Commissioners Breakfast, Commissioner Smith 

11:00 A.M. Heritage Heights Ground Breaking, Commissioner Overbay 

7:00 P.M. Property Tax Q&A, Commissioner Smith 

THURSDAY, MAY 16, 2024 

WSAC Legislative Steering Committee Planning Meeting, Commissioner Overbay 

FRIDAY, MAY 17, 2024 

WSAC Legislative Steering Committee Planning Meeting, Commissioner Overbay 

1:30 P.M. Chelan Leadership Advisory Group Meeting, Commissioner Overbay  

3:00 P.M. Chelan-Douglas Health Board Meet and Greet Event, Commissioner Smith 

NOTE: Agenda subject to change.  Times listed are estimates only. The Commission reserves the right to move agenda items as needed 

and during the meeting. Chelan County Commissioners’ Minutes are available at www.co.chelan.wa.us on the Board of 

Commissioners web page.

Page 5 of 5 



CHELAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

MINUTES OF MAY 6 & MAY 7, 2024 

 

MONDAY, MAY 6, 2024 

9:30:42 A.M.  Opening – Pledge of Allegiance  

Chairman Overbay calls the meeting to order. Present for session are Commissioner Gering, 

Commissioner Smith, Budget Director Nicole Thompson, Economic Services Director Ron 

Cridlebaugh, and Clerk of the Board Anabel Torres.  

 

9:32:10 A.M.  Public Comment Period was opened to members of the public 

 

No public comment was provided 

 

9:33:00 A.M. Public Comment Period Closed 

 

9:33:25 A.M. Consent Agenda 

Upon motion and second by Commissioner Gering and Smith, the Commission unanimously 

approves the consent agenda as follows: 

1. Approval of Minutes 

2. Vouchers as submitted and listed 

3. Payroll Changes: 

a) Timothy Roach                  Natural Resources                  New Hire  

b) Ron Bates                       Natural Resources                  New Hire  

c) Quan (Ben) Ho                  Natural Resources                  New Hire  

d) Bruce Rogerson                 Ohme Gardens    Hire  

e) Donna O’Brien                  Public Works                        Resignation  

f) Braden Reinholt                Assessor                         Step Increase  

 

9:37:19 A.M. Board Discussion  

 Tierra Learning Center  

 Helion Energy 



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES   
MAY 6, 2024 &  MAY 7, 2024 

 
 

 

 Page 2 of 7 

 Chumstick Wildfire Stewardship Coalition  

 Legislative Steering Committee  

 Pathways Leadership Workgroup 

 Wenatchee World Breakfast 

 Commercial Air service Task Force 

 

10:00:00 A.M. Executive Session Re: Performance of a Public Official 

Upon a motion by Commissioner Smith and a second by Commissioner Gering, the 

Commission unanimously approved entering a 5-minute executive session pursuant to RCW 

42.30.110(g) to discuss the performance of a public employee 

 

10:05:03 A.M. Moved Back to Regular Session  

 

10:05:54 A.M. Continue Board Discussion  

 

10:11:54 A.M.  Recess  

 

10:30:37: A.M. Back in Session  

 

10:30:44 A.M. Chelan County Auditor Skip Moore  

Discussion 

1. Resolution RE: Changing Voting Precincts for Chelan County Rescinding Resolution 

2023-4 

 

10:33:47 A.M. Action 

Upon motion and second by Commissioner Smith and Gering, the Commission unanimously 

approves the action items as follows: 

1. Resolution #2024-30 RE: Changing Voting Precincts for Chelan County Rescinding 

Resolution 2023-48 

 

10:35:27 A.M. Recess  



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES   
MAY 6, 2024 &  MAY 7, 2024 

 
 

 

 Page 3 of 7 

 

10:59:39 A.M. Back in Session 

 

11:00:11 A.M. Natural Resources Director Mike Kaputa 

Discussion 

1. Agreement with Blue Forest for Upper Wenatchee Pilot Project Forest Health Project 

2. Agreement amendment with Aqua Terra for Nason Creek Rivermile 12 cultural 

resource support 

3. Agreement with EC Electric for Safety Watchers Services for Nason Creek Kahler 

Reach project 

4. Amendment to agreement with WA Department of Natural Resources for Nason Ridge 

Community Forest Stellerwood-area fuels reduction 

5. Interagency agreement with WA Department of Natural Resources for Squilchuck 

fuels reduction project 

6. Other 

 

11:09:27 A.M. Action 

Upon motion and second by Commissioner Gering and Smith, the Commission unanimously 

approves the action items as follows: 

1. Agreement with Blue Forest for Upper Wenatchee Pilot Project Forest Health Project 

20240506A5-1 

2. Agreement amendment with Aqua Terra for Nason Creek Rivermile 12 cultural 

resource support              20240506A5-2 

3. Agreement with EC Electric for Safety Watchers Services for Nason Creek Kahler 

Reach project               20240506A5-3 

4. Amendment to agreement with WA Department of Natural Resources for Nason Ridge 

Community Forest Stellerwood-area fuels reduction     20240506A5-4 

5. Interagency agreement with WA Department of Natural Resources for Squilchuck 

fuels reduction project            20240506A5-5 

 

11:26:51 A.M. Economic Services Director Ron Cridlebaugh  



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES   
MAY 6, 2024 &  MAY 7, 2024 

 
 

 

 Page 4 of 7 

Discussion 

1. Architectural RFQ for Ohme Garden Rd. Project 

2. CHG Contract Amendment for State fiscal years 2023 – 2025 

3. Chelan County Acting as a Pass-Through Entity for A Potential CPF award 

4. Contract for The Homeless Housing Strategic Consultant  

5. Departmental update 

 

11:43:14 A.M. Action 

Upon motion and second by Commissioner Gering and Smith, the Commission unanimously 

approves the action items as follows: 

1. Architectural RFQ for Ohme Garden Rd. Project     20240506A5-6 

2. CHG Contract Amendment for State Fiscal Years 2023 – 2025  20240506A5-7 

 

11:47:55 A.M. Continued Departmental Discussion  

 

11:48:56 A.M. Recess Until Tuesday 

 

TUESDAY, MAY 7, 2024 

9:00:33 A.M. Back in Session 

 

9:01:06 A.M. Chelan County Sheriff Mike Morrison 

  Discussion  

1. CCSO EM / SAR Equipment Rotation List  

2. Marine 2 Refurbishment Funding $56,156.12  

3. New Deputies, Campus Security and BHU Members Being Added  

4. Request for Funding for Recruitment Efforts  

5. Departmental Update 

 

9:30:12 A.M. Chairman Overbay Officially Closed the Bid Opening to Further 

Submissions for the Following Projects: No bids received after 9:30 A.M. 

1. Supplying Gasoline and Diesel           



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES   
MAY 6, 2024 &  MAY 7, 2024 

 
 

 

 Page 5 of 7 

 

9:30:33 A.M. Continued Departmental Discussion  

 

9:40:01 A.M.  Public Works Director Eric Pierson    

 

9:41:23 A. M. BID OPENING: Supplying Gasoline and Diesel  

 

1. A total of three bids were received as follows:       

 

       (Gasoline)  (Diesel)     

1. Wenatchee Petroleum  $4.0229   $3.4934  ** per gallon    

2. Coleman Oil    $4.1226  $3.3333  ** per gallon   

3. Co-Energy     $4.1863  $36833  ** per gallon   

                   

9:44:08 A.M. Action 

Upon motion and second by Commissioner Gering and Smith, the Commission unanimously 

approves to accept the bids as presented, bid to be awarded next week on Public Works 

agenda time. 

 

Bid documents were referred to the Public Works Department for comprehensive evaluation 

of the bids to determine compliance with project requirements.   

 

9:44:46 A.M. Continued Departmental Discussion 

1. Resolution Establishing No Parking on Nahahum Canyon Road 

2. Safe Streets and Roads for All Grant Agreement  

3. Event Permit – Manson Apple Blossom Parade 

4. Event Permit – Lake Chelan Rotary Club Cycle Chelan 2024 

5. Open Item 

 

9:47:55 A.M. Action  



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES   
MAY 6, 2024 &  MAY 7, 2024 

 
 

 

 Page 6 of 7 

Upon motion and second by Commissioner Smith and Gering, the Commission unanimously 

approves the action items as follows: 

1. Resolution # 2024-31 RE: Establishing No Parking on Nahahum Canyon Road  

2. Approve Safe Streets and Roads for All Grant Agreement    20240506A5-8 

 

9:52:16 A.M.  Executive Session RE: Pending Litigation 

Upon motion and second by Commissioners Gering and Smith, the Commission unanimously 

approves to move into a 10-Minute Executive Session Pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(iii), to 

discuss with Prosecuting Attorney Robert Sealby matters relating to potential litigation. 

 

Extend Executive Session by 5 minutes– Public Notified  

 

10:07:38 A.M. Moved Back to Regular Session  

 

10:08:21 A.M. Recess  

 

10:21:05 A.M. Back in Session 

 

10:21:05 A.M.  Community Development Director Deanna Walter  

  Discussion    

1. Departmental Update 

 

10:25:56 A.M. Recess  

 

10:30:03 A.M. Back in Session  

 

10:30:17 A.M. Executive Session with Deputy Prosecuting Attorney Susan Hinkle RE:  

Pending Litigation  

Upon motion and second by Commissioners Gering and Smith, the Commission unanimously 

approves to move into a 15-Minute Executive Session Pursuant to RCW 42.30.110(iii), to 

discuss with Deputy Prosecuting Attorney Susan Hinkle matters relating to potential litigation. 



BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS MINUTES   
MAY 6, 2024 &  MAY 7, 2024 

 
 

 

 Page 7 of 7 

 

Extend Executive Session by 46 minutes– Public Notified  

 

11:30:30 A.M. Back in Session 

 

11:33:54 A.M. City of Wenatchee Mayor Mike Poirier 

 

11:56:43 A.M. Adjourn  

Board adjourns until Monday, May 13, 2024. 

 

Weekly Voucher Approval for Payment                     20240506B4-1 

 

Current Expense  $831,576.43 

Other Funds  $933,186.47 

  Total All Funds $1,764,762.90 

 

BOARD OF CHELAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 

               KEVIN OVERBAY, CHAIRMAN 

 

 

              _______________________________ 

    

                         ANABEL TORRES, Clerk of the Board 

 



CHELAN COUNTY AUDITOR - WEEKLY VOUCHER APPROVAL BY FUND

Issue Date: 5/17/2024

010 Current Expense

 37.93010 Assessor

 4,647.69015 Auditor

 3,125.28020 Community Development

 1,986.09030 Human Resources

 18.27040 Clerk

 488.37045 Commissioners

 89.46050 Coroner

 4,454.57052 Information Technology

 26,013.88055 Facilities Maintenance

 5.21065 District Court

 26.69066 District Court Probation

 1,507.67075 Extension

 11,387.98085 Juvenile

 86,511.91105 Non-Departmental

 89.46139 Child Support Enforcement

 2,497.58140 Prosecuting Attorney

 9,961.44145 Sheriff

 3,224.56155 Superior Court

 3.93165 Treasurer

 156,077.97Current Expense

 15,240.54101 Solid Waste

 437.00103 Solid Waste Planning

 328.60107 Flood Control

 42,973.64110 County Roads

 271.72115 Auditor's O & M

 1,894.16117 Boating Safety

 1,967.88118 Wenatchee River County Park

 15,935.96120 Expo Center

 1.45121 Fair

 974.52122 Sheriff Donation

 5,137.34124 Farm Worker Housing

 300.98128 Noxious Weeds

 218.14140 Cashmere Dryden Airport

 6,746.99142 Columbia River Drug Task Force

 552.00145 Law Library



 21,859.76150 Regional Justice Center

 169.83160 Mental Health & Retardation

 211,350.74163 Community Services & Housing

 115.43165 Treasurer's Operation & Maintenance

 67,304.88180 Natural Resources Department

 3,378.88185 RJC Prisoner

 14,666.10190 Criminal Justice Sales Tax

 51,833.28198 Distressed Counties Tax

 9,946.67510 Equipment Rental & Revolving

 4,369.53525 Industrial Insurance

 24,358.80530 Motor Pool

 502,334.82

 658,412.79

We, the undersigned, duly elected Board of Chelan County Commissioners, hereby certify that we have examined and 
approved payment for goods and services for accounts payable on this _____ day of _________________ 2024.

_______________________________________________     Date: __________________

_______________________________________________     Date: __________________

_______________________________________________     Date: __________________

Total of Other Funds:

Grand Total of All Funds:



TOTAL
 BUDGET

ACTUAL
 EXPENDITURES

REMAINING 
BUDGET

BUDGET STATUS REPORT
      as of 5/9/2024

Current Expense  -  010

Assessor  -  010
 1,556,006.00  484,160.54  1,071,845.46 Total 10s-20s

 229,191.00  61,365.59  167,825.41 Total 30s-90s

 1,785,197.00  545,526.13  1,239,670.87 TOTAL Assessor

Auditor  -  015
 1,276,610.00  366,116.15  910,493.85 Total 10s-20s

 338,133.00  211,204.92  126,928.08 Total 30s-90s

 1,614,743.00  577,321.07  1,037,421.93 TOTAL Auditor

Board Of Equalization  -  016

 0.00  0.00  0.00 TOTAL Board Of Equalization

Boundary Review Board  -  017
 2,721.00  0.00  2,721.00 Total 10s-20s

 14,635.00  2,436.25  12,198.75 Total 30s-90s

 17,356.00  2,436.25  14,919.75 TOTAL Boundary Review Board

Community Development  -  020
 2,690,777.00  853,177.05  1,837,599.95 Total 10s-20s

 574,124.00  102,312.24  471,811.76 Total 30s-90s

 3,264,901.00  955,489.29  2,309,411.71 TOTAL Community Development

Fire Prevention & Investigation  -  025
 296,112.00  70,477.86  225,634.14 Total 10s-20s
 61,865.00  15,591.20  46,273.80 Total 30s-90s

 357,977.00  86,069.06  271,907.94 TOTAL Fire Prevention & Investigation

Human Resources  -  030
 153,868.00  50,234.84  103,633.16 Total 10s-20s
 109,677.00  47,013.14  62,663.86 Total 30s-90s

 263,545.00  97,247.98  166,297.02 TOTAL Human Resources

Clerk  -  040
 1,668,687.00  541,539.67  1,127,147.33 Total 10s-20s

 188,698.00  52,792.58  135,905.42 Total 30s-90s

 1,857,385.00  594,332.25  1,263,052.75 TOTAL Clerk

Commissioners  -  045
 1,057,812.00  340,147.46  717,664.54 Total 10s-20s

 159,996.00  47,306.14  112,689.86 Total 30s-90s

 1,217,808.00  387,453.60  830,354.40 TOTAL Commissioners

Coroner  -  050
 265,340.00  85,205.59  180,134.41 Total 10s-20s
 76,341.00  17,893.81  58,447.19 Total 30s-90s

 341,681.00  103,099.40  238,581.60 TOTAL Coroner

Information Technology  -  052
 1,052,965.00  318,113.31  734,851.69 Total 10s-20s

 236,996.00  114,249.26  122,746.74 Total 30s-90s

 1,289,961.00  432,362.57  857,598.43 TOTAL Information Technology

1



TOTAL
 BUDGET

ACTUAL
 EXPENDITURES

REMAINING 
BUDGET

BUDGET STATUS REPORT
      as of 5/9/2024

Facilities Maintenance  -  055
 1,416,900.00  466,309.08  950,590.92 Total 10s-20s

 849,249.00  341,268.19  507,980.81 Total 30s-90s

 2,266,149.00  807,577.27  1,458,571.73 TOTAL Facilities Maintenance

District Court  -  065
 1,784,432.00  515,263.70  1,269,168.30 Total 10s-20s

 151,478.00  48,486.76  102,991.24 Total 30s-90s

 1,935,910.00  563,750.46  1,372,159.54 TOTAL District Court

District Court Probation  -  066
 570,721.00  180,796.90  389,924.10 Total 10s-20s
 52,986.00  12,060.24  40,925.76 Total 30s-90s

 623,707.00  192,857.14  430,849.86 TOTAL District Court Probation

Extension  -  075
 87,111.00  19,436.22  67,674.78 Total 10s-20s

 309,443.00  59,401.98  250,041.02 Total 30s-90s

 396,554.00  78,838.20  317,715.80 TOTAL Extension

Juvenile  -  085
 3,403,267.00  1,109,610.06  2,293,656.94 Total 10s-20s

 543,717.00  174,496.21  369,220.79 Total 30s-90s

 3,946,984.00  1,284,106.27  2,662,877.73 TOTAL Juvenile

Non-Departmental  -  105
 576,880.00  164,037.77  412,842.23 Total 10s-20s

 12,429,508.00  5,084,936.64  7,344,571.36 Total 30s-90s

 13,006,388.00  5,248,974.41  7,757,413.59 TOTAL Non-Departmental

*** Title Not Found ***  -  135

 0.00  0.00  0.00 TOTAL *** Title Not Found ***

Child Support Enforcement  -  139
 277,430.00  61,526.15  215,903.85 Total 10s-20s
 65,792.00  7,978.39  57,813.61 Total 30s-90s

 343,222.00  69,504.54  273,717.46 TOTAL Child Support Enforcement

Prosecuting Attorney  -  140
 3,131,534.00  989,767.66  2,141,766.34 Total 10s-20s

 244,421.00  68,571.76  175,849.24 Total 30s-90s

 3,375,955.00  1,058,339.42  2,317,615.58 TOTAL Prosecuting Attorney

Sheriff  -  145
 11,779,445.00  4,121,372.49  7,658,072.51 Total 10s-20s
 4,371,375.00  923,046.76  3,448,328.24 Total 30s-90s

 16,150,820.00  5,044,419.25  11,106,400.75 TOTAL Sheriff

Superior Court  -  155
 1,422,784.00  428,835.52  993,948.48 Total 10s-20s

 296,755.00  104,181.71  192,573.29 Total 30s-90s

 1,719,539.00  533,017.23  1,186,521.77 TOTAL Superior Court

Treasurer  -  165
 714,404.00  215,703.84  498,700.16 Total 10s-20s
 95,509.00  41,152.42  54,356.58 Total 30s-90s

 809,913.00  256,856.26  553,056.74 TOTAL Treasurer

2



TOTAL
 BUDGET

ACTUAL
 EXPENDITURES

REMAINING 
BUDGET

BUDGET STATUS REPORT
      as of 5/9/2024

TOTAL Current Expense  56,585,695.00  18,919,578.05  37,666,116.95 

Traffic Safety  -  014

 150,515.00  37,819.11  112,695.89 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Traffic Safety  150,515.00  37,819.11  112,695.89 

Solid Waste  -  101

 568,862.00  175,302.00  393,560.00 Total 10s-20s
 3,570,652.00  779,761.56  2,790,890.44 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Solid Waste  4,139,514.00  955,063.56  3,184,450.44 

Solid Waste Planning  -  103

 221,965.00  130,013.72  91,951.28 Total 10s-20s
 150,647.00  20,618.59  130,028.41 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Solid Waste Planning  372,612.00  150,632.31  221,979.69 

Surface & Storm Water  -  105

 125,331.00  22,450.73  102,880.27 Total 10s-20s
 792,666.00  60,050.83  732,615.17 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Surface & Storm Water  917,997.00  82,501.56  835,495.44 

Flood Control  -  107

 91,650.00  6,867.54  84,782.46 Total 10s-20s
 1,285,327.00  33,081.98  1,252,245.02 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Flood Control  1,376,977.00  39,949.52  1,337,027.48 

County Roads  -  110

 7,489,817.00  2,237,163.79  5,252,653.21 Total 10s-20s
 13,053,135.00  1,743,090.84  11,310,044.16 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL County Roads  20,542,952.00  3,980,254.63  16,562,697.37 

Drug Enforcement  -  112

 10,000.00  0.00  10,000.00 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Drug Enforcement  10,000.00  0.00  10,000.00 

Felony Seizure & Forfeiture  -  113

 15,509.00  2.19  15,506.81 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Felony Seizure & Forfeiture  15,509.00  2.19  15,506.81 

3



TOTAL
 BUDGET

ACTUAL
 EXPENDITURES

REMAINING 
BUDGET

BUDGET STATUS REPORT
      as of 5/9/2024

Auditor's O & M  -  115

 170,685.00  17,770.01  152,914.99 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Auditor's O & M  170,685.00  17,770.01  152,914.99 

Boating Safety  -  117

 40,000.00  0.00  40,000.00 Total 10s-20s
 81,094.00  6,181.82  74,912.18 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Boating Safety  121,094.00  6,181.82  114,912.18 

Wenatchee River County Park  -  118

 190,755.00  43,209.85  147,545.15 Total 10s-20s
 179,601.00  35,846.23  143,754.77 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Wenatchee River County Park  370,356.00  79,056.08  291,299.92 

Ohme Gardens  -  119

 303,189.00  59,533.13  243,655.87 Total 10s-20s
 164,584.00  19,394.02  145,189.98 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Ohme Gardens  467,773.00  78,927.15  388,845.85 

Expo Center  -  120

 133,887.00  39,166.44  94,720.56 Total 10s-20s
 617,387.00  38,656.22  578,730.78 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Expo Center  751,274.00  77,822.66  673,451.34 

Fair  -  121

 85,211.00  14,964.61  70,246.39 Total 10s-20s
 251,842.00  10,623.70  241,218.30 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Fair  337,053.00  25,588.31  311,464.69 

Sheriff Donation  -  122

 15,551.00  987.31  14,563.69 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Sheriff Donation  15,551.00  987.31  14,563.69 

Farm Worker Housing  -  124

 117,348.00  24,418.44  92,929.56 Total 10s-20s
 326,167.00  47,305.79  278,861.21 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Farm Worker Housing  443,515.00  71,724.23  371,790.77 

4



TOTAL
 BUDGET

ACTUAL
 EXPENDITURES

REMAINING 
BUDGET

BUDGET STATUS REPORT
      as of 5/9/2024

Horticulture Pest & Disease  -  125

 282,516.00  69,747.54  212,768.46 Total 10s-20s
 92,740.00  21,763.62  70,976.38 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Horticulture Pest & Disease  375,256.00  91,511.16  283,744.84 

REET Technology  -  126

 114,954.00  11,971.60  102,982.40 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL REET Technology  114,954.00  11,971.60  102,982.40 

Noxious Weeds  -  128

 348,783.00  110,913.20  237,869.80 Total 10s-20s
 174,011.00  26,374.87  147,636.13 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Noxious Weeds  522,794.00  137,288.07  385,505.93 

Trial Court Improvement  -  129

 393,354.00  36,220.21  357,133.79 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Trial Court Improvement  393,354.00  36,220.21  357,133.79 

911 Communications  -  132

 4,000,000.00  1,215,995.89  2,784,004.11 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL 911 Communications  4,000,000.00  1,215,995.89  2,784,004.11 

Cashmere Dryden Airport  -  140

 16,834.00  5,580.71  11,253.29 Total 10s-20s
 136,449.00  43,759.88  92,689.12 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Cashmere Dryden Airport  153,283.00  49,340.59  103,942.41 

Columbia River Drug Task Force  -  142

 238,098.00  113,698.86  124,399.14 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Columbia River Drug Task Force  238,098.00  113,698.86  124,399.14 

Law Library  -  145

 47,926.00  6,079.78  41,846.22 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Law Library  47,926.00  6,079.78  41,846.22 

5



TOTAL
 BUDGET

ACTUAL
 EXPENDITURES

REMAINING 
BUDGET

BUDGET STATUS REPORT
      as of 5/9/2024

Regional Justice Center  -  150

 9,376,072.00  2,895,924.00  6,480,148.00 Total 10s-20s
 2,940,829.00  906,173.44  2,034,655.56 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Regional Justice Center  12,316,901.00  3,802,097.44  8,514,803.56 

Veteran's Relief  -  155

 159,726.00  45,713.74  114,012.26 Total 10s-20s
 33,140.00  7,025.94  26,114.06 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Veteran's Relief  192,866.00  52,739.68  140,126.32 

Mental Health  -  160

 402,876.00  133,935.95  268,940.05 Total 10s-20s
 254,379.00  27,614.26  226,764.74 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Mental Health  657,255.00  161,550.21  495,704.79 

Community Services & Housing  -  163

 212,747.00  53,143.93  159,603.07 Total 10s-20s
 4,322,956.00  1,272,372.46  3,050,583.54 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Community Services & Housing  4,535,703.00  1,325,516.39  3,210,186.61 

Treasurer's Operation & Maintenance  -  165

 18,269.00  1,888.45  16,380.55 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Treasurer's Operation & Maintenance  18,269.00  1,888.45  16,380.55 

Tourist & Convention  -  170

 3,012,704.00  746,656.36  2,266,047.64 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Tourist & Convention  3,012,704.00  746,656.36  2,266,047.64 

Election Reserve  -  175

 11,545.00  11.21  11,533.79 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Election Reserve  11,545.00  11.21  11,533.79 

Natural Resources Department  -  180

 1,802,620.00  497,968.06  1,304,651.94 Total 10s-20s
 20,726,627.00  1,163,633.17  19,562,993.83 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Natural Resources Department  22,529,247.00  1,661,601.23  20,867,645.77 

6



TOTAL
 BUDGET

ACTUAL
 EXPENDITURES

REMAINING 
BUDGET

BUDGET STATUS REPORT
      as of 5/9/2024

Water Resources Fund  -  181

 219,500.00  79,324.92  140,175.08 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Water Resources Fund  219,500.00  79,324.92  140,175.08 

RJC Prisoner  -  185

 62,429.00  20,617.58  41,811.42 Total 10s-20s
 225,388.00  77,257.88  148,130.12 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL RJC Prisoner  287,817.00  97,875.46  189,941.54 

Forest Title III  -  186

 110,000.00  25,248.57  84,751.43 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Forest Title III  110,000.00  25,248.57  84,751.43 

Criminal Justice Sales Tax  -  190

 302,875.00  74,326.88  228,548.12 Total 10s-20s
 2,437,849.00  63,304.52  2,374,544.48 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Criminal Justice Sales Tax  2,740,724.00  137,631.40  2,603,092.60 

CASA  -  191

 49,742.00  12,435.00  37,307.00 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL CASA  49,742.00  12,435.00  37,307.00 

Substance Abuse  -  193

 180,000.00  34,110.00  145,890.00 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Substance Abuse  180,000.00  34,110.00  145,890.00 

ARPA  -  197

 3,850,275.00  1,275,024.47  2,575,250.53 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL ARPA  3,850,275.00  1,275,024.47  2,575,250.53 

Rural Counties Tax  -  198

 174,874.00  58,606.60  116,267.40 Total 10s-20s
 6,513,800.00  333,378.44  6,180,421.56 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Rural Counties Tax  6,688,674.00  391,985.04  6,296,688.96 

REET 1 Capital Improvement  -  301

 2,009,215.00  106,631.34  1,902,583.66 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL REET 1 Capital Improvement  2,009,215.00  106,631.34  1,902,583.66 

7



TOTAL
 BUDGET

ACTUAL
 EXPENDITURES

REMAINING 
BUDGET

BUDGET STATUS REPORT
      as of 5/9/2024

REET 2 Capital Improvement  -  302

 1,000,368.00  929.19  999,438.81 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL REET 2 Capital Improvement  1,000,368.00  929.19  999,438.81 

Equipment Rental & Revolving  -  510

ER Services  -  001
 1,064,851.00  356,256.42  708,594.58 Total 10s-20s
 3,495,669.00  658,404.12  2,837,264.88 Total 30s-90s

 4,560,520.00  1,014,660.54  3,545,859.46 TOTAL ER Services

TOTAL Equipment Rental & Revolving  4,560,520.00  1,014,660.54  3,545,859.46 

Industrial Insurance  -  525

 106,528.00  32,990.42  73,537.58 Total 10s-20s
 1,187,915.00  515,994.82  671,920.18 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Industrial Insurance  1,294,443.00  548,985.24  745,457.76 

Health Insurance  -  526

 105,840.00  17,008.44  88,831.56 Total 10s-20s
 8,653,772.00  2,907,945.66  5,745,826.34 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Health Insurance  8,759,612.00  2,924,954.10  5,834,657.90 

Motor Pool  -  530

 235,373.00  77,916.19  157,456.81 Total 10s-20s
 1,524,580.00  647,162.75  877,417.25 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Motor Pool  1,759,953.00  725,078.94  1,034,874.06 

Unemployment Compensation  -  535

 90,096.00  29,254.04  60,841.96 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Unemployment Compensation  90,096.00  29,254.04  60,841.96 

Insurance Admin & Purchasing  -  540

 3,006,369.00  648,652.14  2,357,716.86 Total 30s-90s

TOTAL Insurance Admin & Purchasing  3,006,369.00  648,652.14  2,357,716.86 

8



Invoice # Vendor # Vendor Full Name Description Total Amount Document Group
1113067|May2
4

100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER WATER $59.78 andreah

44726456 138867 FIRST-CITIZENS BANK & TRUST CO DESIGN JET LEASE $271.72 andreah
066160 102186 K&H INTEGRATED PRINT SOLUTIONS APRIL ELECTION $2,845.35 andreah
1626374 138409 KELLEY CREATE COPIER $236.64 andreah
24-764 100076 LONG BUSINESS FORMS LASER CHECKS $1,394.78 andreah
50970 100545 PACIFIC SECURITY ELECTION SECURITY $105.00 andreah
PIN17524-1 139122 AARDVARK C. EAKLE, PROJECT 7/RIFLE PLATE/LEVEL 

3++ICW/LTWT/SAPI X-LARGE 339113PA
$8.41 brennaw

1313-4PKC-
J9XT

136436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES WHISTLE X6, MIRROR X6, HEADLAMP X6, 
TARP, TEAMS-SAR, MCLEOD

$735.85 brennaw

1C19-LWYD-
6HVX

136436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CASHMERE, LAKE, PAPER TOWELS, 
LIGHT BULBS

$180.24 brennaw

1FWN-DQYH-
3DHG

136436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES HONDA PORTABLE GENERATOR, EM, 
SAR

$974.52 brennaw

1LRV-DKWJ-
RJ1R

136436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES EM FOR ASU, GRN PIN STAND. BOW 
SHACKLES W/SAFETY BOLT X2

$58.80 brennaw

13HT-W4GR-
FLPG

136436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES KOZMA FOR KENOYER, STOCK; 
SAFARILAND LEVEL 3 RETENTION DUTY 
HOLSTER X4

$746.80 brennaw

0424 140579 AUSTIN, CRYSTAL OFFICE CLEANING, CHELAN OFFICE, 4/3, 
4/10, 4/18, 4/25

$160.00 brennaw

BA29761 100357 BALLARD SERVICES INC 24C03420, EDWARD DOMINGUEZ, 4/19/24, 
CCRJ, LEGAL BLOOD DRAW

$100.00 brennaw

192644 101183 BOB FEIL BOATS & MOTORS DRIVE SLEEVE 835290Q1, MARINE $32.46 brennaw
316 114805 BROOKS MESSENGER SERVICE SERVICE - MAY 2024, ATTN: LYNNE $175.00 brennaw
77987 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER BOTTLED WATER DELIVERED 03/27/2024, 

QUANTITY 10
$81.60 brennaw

78393 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER BOTTLED WATER DELIVERED 04/10/2024, 
QUANTITY 5, AND FUEL SURCHARGE

$44.06 brennaw

78635 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER BOTTLED WATER DELIVERED 04/24/2024, 
QUANTITY 6

$48.96 brennaw

78790 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER RENTAL COOLER (2) FOR SERV. FROM 
4/26-5/25, RENTAL COOLER (1), SERV: 4/26-
5/25

$36.83 brennaw

2802  
03312024

100457 CHELAN CO SHERIFF REV FUND CK 2802 - MARCH 2024 MINIMUM 
COMMITMENT AND TAX OL - ONLINE 
SUBSCRIPTIONS

$217.60 brennaw

2787  
04182024

100457 CHELAN CO SHERIFF REV FUND A.MUSGROVE, SAN DIEGO, DV 
CONFERENCE, ADV. TRAVEL

$379.50 brennaw

2788  
04252024

100457 CHELAN CO SHERIFF REV FUND N. HUNTER, KENNEWICK, BMLE 
INSTRUCTOR, CK#2788

$352.00 brennaw

2791 05022024 100457 CHELAN CO SHERIFF REV FUND P. NELSON ADVANCE TRAVEL 
SUQUAMISH WHIA CONFERENCE

$189.00 brennaw

CP-0126667 116872 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY VEHICLE #N255 AND VEHICLE #270, GAS 
E10 87 REGULAR, APRIL 2024

$434.21 brennaw

027638011 138155 GALLS LLC SUTHERLAND, VERTX MENS FUSION 
FLEX PANT X2

$185.05 brennaw

027706318 138155 GALLS LLC KENNY JUMPSUIT, LIGHT WEIGHT 
JUMPSUIT

$557.99 brennaw

027706324 138155 GALLS LLC MORAN/NAMETAGS, 511 TACTICAL BIG 
HORN JACKET

$106.12 brennaw

027706333 138155 GALLS LLC FOREMAN-JUMPSUIT, HEAVYWEIGHT 
SCHOELLER JUMPSUIT

$662.99 brennaw

027706363 138155 GALLS LLC NEW HIRES/STOCK, GALLS BARRIER 
TAPE, RADIO POUCH

$193.52 brennaw

027707071 138155 GALLS LLC FRANKLIN/STOCK, VERTX MENS FUSION 
FLEX PANTS

$272.13 brennaw

027707106 138155 GALLS LLC NEW HIRES/STOCK, VERTX MENS 
FUSION FLEX PANT

$358.23 brennaw

39 139681 GFC SERVICES COMMERCIAL JANITORIAL CLEANING 
SERVICES, CCSO, APRIL 2024

$300.00 brennaw

40 139681 GFC SERVICES COMMERCIAL JANITORIAL CLEANING 
SERVICES, CASHMERE & 
LEAVENWORTH, APRIL 2024

$750.00 brennaw

05032024golle
hon

140480 GOLLEHON, REBECCA J APRIL CRDTF OFFICE CLEANING $200.00 brennaw

365443 100031 JERRYS AUTO SUPPLY B & C OIL QUARTS, MCLEOD $8.12 brennaw
11288963 103946 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES OVER-THE-PHONE INTERPRETATION $263.72 brennaw
1170550-
20240430

111079 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMEN APRIL 2024 MINIMUM COMMITMENT AND 
TAX OL - ONLINE SUBSCRIPTIONS

$217.60 brennaw

MUSGROVE 
04/21/2024

127555 MUSGROVE, ADAM MUSGROVE SAN DIEGO DV 
CONFERENCE PERSONAL EXPENSE 
VOUCHER

$663.21 brennaw

MUSGROVE 
04302024

127555 MUSGROVE, ADAM MUSGROVE, EYEWEAR REIMBURSE, 
COSTCO

$542.96 brennaw



364835544001 140714 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC BHU NEW HIRE DESK $169.83 brennaw

364681398001 140714 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC B.WYATT OFFICE EQUIPMENT $36.33 brennaw

366225598001 140714 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC SHEARS; PAD, PERF; ENVELOPE, CLSP $39.16 brennaw

02292024laces 138738 PERFORMANCE FOOTWEAR 10 SECONDS ATHLETIC OVAL LACES, 
MOODY

$4.35 brennaw

03282024ander
son

138738 PERFORMANCE FOOTWEAR BRUCE ANDERSON, HOKA BONDI 8 MENS 
SHOES

$179.52 brennaw

04012024hayn
es

138738 PERFORMANCE FOOTWEAR MONIKA HAYNES, ON CLOUDWANDER 
WATERPROOF WOMENS

$195.83 brennaw

04172024mcco
mas

138738 PERFORMANCE FOOTWEAR LUCAS MCCOMAS 1294, HOKA KAHA 2 
GTX MENS SHOES

$261.12 brennaw

547932-2 119350 PROFORCE LAW ENFORCEMENT PTA ENTRY II X 24X48 HORZ HNDL, 
REMAINING BALANCE AFTER CK#934591

$7.98 brennaw

MS-010852 100006 PUD # 1 OF CHELAN COUNTY ANNUAL BILLING FOR USE OF CHELAN 
PUD RESCUE BOAT

$216.60 brennaw

05062024PUD
APRIL

100006 PUD # 1 OF CHELAN COUNTY PUD BILL FOR 210 AND 206 EASY ST 
LOCATIONS 3/28-4/26/2024

$221.10 brennaw

5069386763 125355 RICOH USA INC CONTRACT#: 4901222, RICOH MP6503SP, 
5/1/24

$17.67 brennaw

5069387399 125355 RICOH USA INC CONTRACT #: 5049985, RICOH IMC6000, 
5/1/24

$122.15 brennaw

5069387510 125355 RICOH USA INC CONTRACT#:5451939, RICOH IMC4500, 
5/1/24

$22.82 brennaw

8161 132287 RJ'S MARINE SERVICE DONE ON '99 NORTH RIVER  
W/YAMAHA O/B 150HP W/1755 HRS PORT 
& 1756HRS ST

$1,164.74 brennaw

242508-202404-
1

126489 TRANSUNION RISK & ALTERNATIVE APRIL 2024 BILLING $81.61 brennaw

I2406347 133164 WASHINGTON STATE PATROL ACCT WA0040000, BACKGROUND 
CHECKS FOR APRIL 2024

$503.50 brennaw

1602222 140881 WEST MARINE PRO KNOB-WHEEL 'POWER KNOB' S/S, WB 
BELLEVUE LOCATION

$128.36 brennaw

1360  052024 143563 WYATT, BRENNA B.WYATT MILEAGE FOR 5.14.24, 
PERSONAL EXPENSE VOUCHER, CHELAN

$32.16 brennaw

0309 04252024 138760 ZIPLY FIBER SERVICE FROM 4/25-5/24/24 $79.03 brennaw

132 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC ATTORNEY SERVICES - ARROYO 
GUARDIANSHIP - UGA 24-4-439-04

$750.00 carols

133 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC ATTY SERVICES - SANCHEZ ROMERO 
GUARDIANSHIP - UGA 24-4-48-04

$75.00 carols

134 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC ATTY SERVICES - CERROS 
GUARDIANSHIP - UGA 24-4-92-04

$135.00 carols

135 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC ATTY SERVICES - EMBRY GUARDIANSHIP - 
UGA 24-4-110-04

$30.00 carols

200 114805 BROOKS MESSENGER SERVICE MAY 2024 MESSENGER SERVICE $110.00 carols
Finn 
05/02/2024

125819 FINN, ALICIA COURT VISITOR TRUDELL 
GUARDIANSHIP 24-4-00143-04 - UGA

$500.00 carols

Jourdan 
5/2/2024

141484 JOURDAN, ROBERT SPRING CONFERENCE - 
REIMBURSEMENT FOOD/MILEAGE

$462.50 carols

41012887 100252 MATTHEW BENDER & CO INC BOOKS/REFRENCES - APRIL 2024 $36.99 carols
Monnette 
05/02/2024

101010 MONNETTE LAW FIRM PS ATTORNEY SERVICES TRUDELL 
GUARDIANSHIP 24-4-00143-04 - UGA

$600.00 carols

3095074826 108956 RELX INC DBA LEXISNEXIS BOOKS.REFRENCES APRIL 01-  30, 2024 $552.00 carols

Sugg-Mathena 
5/7/24

110688 SUGG-MATHENA, FONA L SPRING CONFERENCE - 
REIMBURSEMENT FOOD/MILEAGE

$202.04 carols

9962395192 100086 VERIZON WIRELESS JUDGES PHONE MAR 23-  APR 23 $262.81 carols
9962395193 100086 VERIZON WIRELESS P4P PHONE MAR 24-  APR 23 $52.36 carols
010140050624 102903 BARBARA SCOVILLE LLC TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES $118.80 cindyd

6912 119973 BRITTINGHAM, AMY MICHELLE TRANSCRIPTION SERVICES $297.00 cindyd
309 114805 BROOKS MESSENGER SERVICE LEGAL MESSENGER SERVICE $480.00 cindyd
3095064205 108956 RELX INC DBA LEXISNEXIS BOOKS & REFERENCES $776.68 cindyd
850180917 100254 THOMSON REUTERS WEST PYMNT CTR BOOKS & REFERENCES $794.59 cindyd
ABC04/30/202
4

100366 ABC LEGAL SERVICES LLC SERVICE OF PROCESS $88.51 cindyk

05012024 142454 BARRY, CELESTE YERBA CONFERENCE BARRY $104.52 cindyw
3461 100051 KOTTKAMP & YEDINAK PLLC AA 24-039 ROWE $920.00 cindyw
3462 100051 KOTTKAMP & YEDINAK PLLC CUPA 23-377 $280.00 cindyw
3465 100051 KOTTKAMP & YEDINAK PLLC AA 24-134 $420.00 cindyw
3467 100051 KOTTKAMP & YEDINAK PLLC AA 24-027 $740.00 cindyw
357333874001 100470 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN OFFICE SUPPLIES $13.58 cindyw

364166608001 100470 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN OFFICE SUPPLIES $69.65 cindyw



9961558903 100086 VERIZON WIRELESS VERIZON $546.46 cindyw
21733 135680 EMERALD CITY STATEWIDE FENCE RENTAL $2,747.20 edmundog
8056264 117627 GONZALEZ, EDMUNDO R SHARP COMMERCIAL MICROWAVE $325.20 edmundog
2735000000 100006 PUD # 1 OF CHELAN COUNTY GENERAL SERVICES $243.81 edmundog
126 118883 VIDALS CLEANING & JANITORIAL EXTRA HELP 4/28/24 - 5/04/24 HOLD 

CHECK
$1,250.00 edmundog

509667135103
0702-5

138760 ZIPLY FIBER ZIPLY FIBER $571.13 edmundog

5/1/2024 100127 CITY OF CASHMERE CITY OF CASHMERE $218.14 ginas
396381-02 127365 A-1 INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY Supplies - 510 $1,122.01 jamiep
84799 100023 APPLE VALLEY PUMPING Profesional Services - 110 $130.00 jamiep
397753 101249 ARROW CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY Supplies - 510 $616.86 jamiep
397825 101249 ARROW CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY Supplies - 110 $7,346.55 jamiep
9503700724 100129 BDI Supplies - 510 $942.24 jamiep
04-CASH 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER Supplies - 1076454 $5.93 jamiep
04-CHELAN 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER Supplies - 1067511 $5.93 jamiep
04-DRYDEN 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER Supplies - 1002856 $23.20 jamiep
04-ENT 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER Supplies - 1029040 $5.91 jamiep
04-LEAV 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER Supplies - 1077064 $5.93 jamiep
04-MP 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER Supplies - 1107077 $49.99 jamiep
04-SHOP 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER Supplies - 1051846 $26.99 jamiep
04-SIGN 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER Supplies - 1090190 $43.85 jamiep
04-SURVEY 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER Supplies - 1090216 $2.71 jamiep
04-WEN 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER Supplies - 1075936 $28.13 jamiep
22044 134176 CHELAN SAND & GRAVEL LLC Supplies - 110 $646.89 jamiep
4190326296 100073 CINTAS Supplies - 110 $97.34 jamiep
4191044394 100073 CINTAS Professional Services - 510 $268.36 jamiep
05-CITY OF 
LEAV

100383 CITY OF LEAVENWORTH Professional Services - 110 $151.76 jamiep

CP0120217 116872 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY Supplies - 530 $16,109.55 jamiep
A6731D0E-
0027

142648 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC Professional Services - 110 $173.48 jamiep

A6731D0E-
0028

142648 COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC Professional Services - 110 $195.81 jamiep

DETAMORE-5-
1

116490 DETAMORE, JASON Professional Services - $328.60 jamiep

196 142301 GEORGES AUTO DETAIL LLC Professional Services - 530 $326.10 jamiep
845515-1 101146 IBS INCORPORATED Supplies - 510 $1,037.37 jamiep
335500 100031 JERRYS AUTO SUPPLY Supplies - 510 $542.69 jamiep
336197 100031 JERRYS AUTO SUPPLY Supplies - 510 $17.58 jamiep
6001-1288789 100429 MARSON AND MARSON LUMBER Supplies - 110 $95.27 jamiep

6005-1311486 100429 MARSON AND MARSON LUMBER Supplies - 110 $165.84 jamiep

6001-1315837 100429 MARSON AND MARSON LUMBER Supplies - 110 $14.65 jamiep

WNCS0232402 100265 N C MACHINERY CO Supplies - 510 $440.68 jamiep

WNCS0232403 100265 N C MACHINERY CO Supplies - 510 $997.67 jamiep

6947 101026 NCRR LLC Professional Services - 101 $217.35 jamiep
6958 101026 NCRR LLC Professional Services - 101 $12,140.82 jamiep
40385809 100151 NORCO INC Supplies - 510 $270.66 jamiep
40385810 100151 NORCO INC Supplies - 510 $232.32 jamiep
40385811 100151 NORCO INC Supplies - 510 $381.19 jamiep
40555653 100151 NORCO INC Professional Services - 510 $278.05 jamiep
4049055 102139 ONE CALL CONCEPTS INC Professional Services - 110 $238.68 jamiep
3160-411983 122764 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Supplies - 510 $87.00 jamiep
3160-412240 122764 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Supplies - 510 $133.90 jamiep
14608322 135766 PAPE KENWORTH NW Supplies - 510 $205.93 jamiep
14608346 135766 PAPE KENWORTH NW Supplies - 510 $843.58 jamiep
14618059 135766 PAPE KENWORTH NW Supplies - 510 $274.14 jamiep
14617046 135766 PAPE KENWORTH NW Supplies - 510 $122.60 jamiep
44320 137770 PAT ARMSTRONG FORD INC Supplies - 530 $235.14 jamiep
44331 137770 PAT ARMSTRONG FORD INC Supplies - 530 $170.13 jamiep
44333 137770 PAT ARMSTRONG FORD INC Supplies - 510 $27.05 jamiep
44398 137770 PAT ARMSTRONG FORD INC Supplies - 510 $194.01 jamiep
67129596 125356 RODDA PAINT Supplies - 600 $24.21 jamiep
50502801W 100069 SANGSTER MOTORS Supplies - 530 $6,495.33 jamiep
50503031W 100069 SANGSTER MOTORS Supplies - 530 $107.15 jamiep
6054051/1 100069 SANGSTER MOTORS Supplies - 530 $188.01 jamiep
517386 100171 STANS MERRY MART INC Supplies - 510 $90.24 jamiep
517399 100171 STANS MERRY MART INC Supplies - 110 $62.80 jamiep



280101855-00 125342 TACOMA SCREW PRODUCTS INC Supplies - 510 $41.40 jamiep

280101469-00 125342 TACOMA SCREW PRODUCTS INC Supplies - 510 $68.94 jamiep

280101616-00 125342 TACOMA SCREW PRODUCTS INC Supplies - 510 $169.55 jamiep

280102245-00 125342 TACOMA SCREW PRODUCTS INC Supplies - 510 $278.52 jamiep

280102247-00 125342 TACOMA SCREW PRODUCTS INC Supplies - 510 $144.23 jamiep

280102655-00 125342 TACOMA SCREW PRODUCTS INC Supplies - 510 $165.06 jamiep

424560 143354 THE COATS COMPANY LLC Supplies - 510 $233.42 jamiep
94207571 122487 THERMO FLUIDS INC Professional Services - 103 $437.00 jamiep
41757954 134645 TIREHUB LLC Supplies - 530 $754.13 jamiep
3313918 134545 US LINEN & UNIFORM Supplies - 530 $16.99 jamiep
3317490 134545 US LINEN & UNIFORM Supplies - 530 $16.99 jamiep
INV-008696 100657 WENATCHEE PETROLEUM CO Supplies - 101 $2,151.52 jamiep
35175 117514 WOODLAND RESOURCE SERVICES INC Professional Services - 700 $33,386.25 jamiep
04-ZIP-1046 100879 ZIPPY DISPOSAL SERVICE INC Professional Services - 110 $124.12 jamiep
04-ZIP-4813 100879 ZIPPY DISPOSAL SERVICE INC Professional Services - 101 $707.65 jamiep
 1KFJ-4KXV-
GYTP

136436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES VOUCHERS 5/07/2024 $34.47 karenb

2734813843 110258 AVAYA INC VOUCHERS 5/07/2024 $307.08 karenb
295024042510
42

118242 BATTERY SYSTEMS INC VOUCHERS 5/07/2024 $49.46 karenb

101001-04336 100510 CHELAN COUNTY TREASURER VOUCHERS 5/07/2024 $129.00 karenb

8671862 100240 CHEMSEARCH VOUCHER 05/07/2024 $861.77 karenb
0179075 131324 DEVRIES VOUCHER 05/07/2024 $426.47 karenb
2539384 111125 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC VOUCHER 05/07/2024 $213.11 karenb
2582375 111125 FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC VOUCHERS 5/07/2024 $101.55 karenb
3250812 101851 GLACIER SUPPLY GROUP VOUCHERS 5/07/2024 $514.89 karenb
9099216856 101396 GRAINGER VOUCHERS 5/07/2024 $141.74 karenb
7340 110928 KYLE MATHISON ORCHARDS INC VOUCHER 05/07/2024 $30.00 karenb
143571 050624 143571 MCULLOUGH, JERRY VOUCHERS 5/07/2024 $110.00 karenb

40555652 100151 NORCO INC VOUCHERS 5/07/2024 $27.42 karenb
5D61010 110691 PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY VOUCHERS 5/07/2024 $1,467.51 karenb
5D78852 110691 PLATT ELECTRIC SUPPLY VOUCHERS 05/07/2024 $250.42 karenb
2843000000 
0424

100006 PUD # 1 OF CHELAN COUNTY VOUCHERS 05/07/2024 $16,758.66 karenb

12453 128519 PUGET SOUND HARDWARE VOUCHER 05/07/2024 $27.42 karenb
12468 128519 PUGET SOUND HARDWARE VOUCHER 05/07/2024 $47.83 karenb
Visa 1607 
050724

100083 VISA VOUCHERS 5/07/2024 $2,259.69 karenb

2024040282 100186 WA ST CONSOLIDATED TECH SVCS VOUCHERS 5/07/2024 $394.60 karenb
1982731-2674-
0

100147 WASTE MANAGEMENT CORP SVCS VOUCHER 05/07/2024 $1,243.55 karenb

485241 100542 WEINSTEIN BEVERAGE CO VOUCHER 05/07/2024 $1,011.67 karenb
9307 116872 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY FUEL $187.85 karenw
300479 100376 LOCALTEL COMMUNICATIONS INTERNET $119.78 karenw
29288 142645 PLUMB PERFECT HOT WATER TANK $13,091.38 karenw
424pud 100006 PUD # 1 OF CHELAN COUNTY ELECTRICITY $2,510.10 karenw
0-040-267-822 120709 CHELAN CO TREASURER TRUST VOUCHERS MONTHLY PARKS B/O TAXES 

APRIL 2024
$162.82 kbfm

05012024 143523 BECKWITH CONSULTING GROUP PROF. SERVICES $9,960.00 loriew
6771 101491 CASCADE ORCHARD IRRIGATION CO PROF. SERVICES FEB-APR 2024 $9,788.75 loriew
CTC2067 113870 CDRPA MEETING ROOM 5/1/24 $746.92 loriew
010015-03575 100510 CHELAN COUNTY TREASURER RECORDING SVC 4/16-4/30/24 $423.50 loriew

558306 125390 DBA ASPECT CONSULTING PROF. SERVICES MAR 2024 $4,498.75 loriew
15405 122643 FALLON TECHNOLOGY INC WEBSITE HOSTING MAY 2024 $217.00 loriew
2363 120997 FIG TITLE LLC PROF. SERVICES - SUBDIVISION $326.40 loriew
542630-00 100767 FORESTRY SUPPLIERS INC WATER LEVEL LOGGERS $4,556.50 loriew
2620796 110689 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES BATTERIES $22.71 loriew
3023609 110689 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES PVC CAPS/PIPE $60.08 loriew
3023610 110689 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES ROTARY HAMMER/BATTERY $487.42 loriew
9515009 110689 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES CAUTION TAPE $10.85 loriew
2024-2 117726 MDSQUARE LLC PROF. SERVICES APR 2024 $2,475.00 loriew
24-5-3 143566 MONAGHAN CONSULTING PROF. SERVICES APR 2024 $4,087.50 loriew
331225 100340 PAK-IT-RITE MAIL SUPPLIES/SERVICES $30.53 loriew
202405-p-d-us-
002393

143559 PIX4D INC MAPPING $5,990.00 loriew



050124 137320 PLAUCHE & CARR LLP PROF. SERVICES APR 2024 $12,500.00 loriew
2024-4 132619 ROUMASSET, ADRIENNE PROF. SERVICES APR 2024 $4,081.00 loriew
VISA 051724 100083 VISA VISA CHARGES $2,277.43 loriew
24-
WAR313470-1

101894 WA ST DEPT OF ECOLOGY PERMIT FEES $92.00 loriew

24-
WAR313471-1

101894 WA ST DEPT OF ECOLOGY PERMIT FEES $235.00 loriew

35205 117514 WOODLAND RESOURCE SERVICES INC PROF. SERVICES 5/1/24 $4,035.73 loriew
0011600 124394 PEREGRINE CO REMINDER CARDS $150.34 marisar
1RHC-MXP4-
PK4L

136436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES $405.36 maryelleng

1PWY-FLNP-
3YWM

136436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES $20.66 maryelleng

161Y-T77J-
RWMQ

136436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES OFFICE SUPPLIES $64.82 maryelleng

202614 100023 APPLE VALLEY PUMPING CHALLENGE COURSE CLEANING $54.20 maryelleng
36455685 138409 KELLEY CREATE COPIER LEASE $210.23 maryelleng
6001-1312563 100429 MARSON AND MARSON LUMBER ROPES COURSE SUPPLIES $262.25 maryelleng

51190 100545 PACIFIC SECURITY COPE SECURITY $175.00 maryelleng
PUD42224 100006 PUD # 1 OF CHELAN COUNTY COLOCKUM POWER $68.19 maryelleng
21 100148 WASHINGTON STATE UNIVERSITY PUBLICATIONS $244.40 maryelleng
22207 128433 ALPINE PEST MANAGEMENT 1571 $43.36 maryleer
CP-0126841 116872 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY 852610 $146.79 maryleer
9624196/36103
02

110689 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES VOUCHER2040 $100.19 maryleer

Water 100006 PUD # 1 OF CHELAN COUNTY 3454139691 $421.24 maryleer
9963280344 100086 VERIZON WIRELESS 964319971 $93.08 maryleer
Office Supplies 100083 VISA VOUCHER1441 $27.06 maryleer

223421826742 100147 WASTE MANAGEMENT CORP SVCS 24532935009 $857.37 maryleer

16397421 100125 WILBUR ELLIS COMPANY LLC 1521965 $144.27 maryleer
13QG-M7JK-
QRQP

136436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CCRJC - EARPLUGS FOR THE JAIL $45.48 michelledt

131Q-G6KF-
GNMH

136436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CCRJC - MONITOR CLIP FOR DONNA IN 
RECORDS

$10.19 michelledt

1G64-6R73-
WM3J

136436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CCRJC - WIRELESS KEYBOARD & MOUSE 
FOR CONTROL

$30.45 michelledt

1KFJ-4KXV-
W1RP

136436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CCRJC - TV MOUNTS FOR TV'S - FOR 
MEDICAL SENSORS

$95.04 michelledt

1LNC-1NH9-
RJ7X

136436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CCRJC - TV'S FOR MEDICAL SENSORS $2,153.10 michelledt

1LRV-DKWJ-
MJ6V

136436 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES CCRJC - WRITE & ERASE DIVIDERS $23.50 michelledt

157660 133165 ANIMAL HOSPITAL OF WENATCHEE CCRJC - SLEEP MEDS FOR GAMBIT AT 
4TH OF JULY

$19.48 michelledt

4/01/24-4/30/24 100228 CITY OF WENATCHEE CCRJC - WATER & SEWER FOR SWF 
BLDG

$161.68 michelledt

4/24/24 
LORENZO-
VALD

100330 COLUMBIA VALLEY COMM HEALTH CCRJC - DENTAL FOR INMATE $111.50 michelledt

4/10/24 #2 
SANCHEZ-S

117551 CONFLUENCE HEALTH CCRJC - MEDICAL FOR INMATE $140.00 michelledt

4/10/24 
SANCHEZ-
SALA

117551 CONFLUENCE HEALTH CCRJC - MEDICAL FOR INMATE $449.50 michelledt

4/16/24 
SANCHEZ-
SALA

117551 CONFLUENCE HEALTH CCRJC - MEDICAL FOR INMATE $23.50 michelledt

4/25/24 
SANCHEZ-
SALA

117551 CONFLUENCE HEALTH CCRJC - MEDICAL FOR INMATE $227.50 michelledt

5/01/24 REIMB 116631 DONITHAN, HEATHER CCRJC - PARKING, HOTEL & UBER - 
SPRING CONFERENCE IN MISSOURI

$1,464.77 michelledt

120304008863 131487 FRANZ FAMILY BAKERIES CCRJC - BREAD DELIVERY $675.88 michelledt

027668506 138155 GALLS LLC CCRJC - UNIFORM - GWEN MARTIN $70.30 michelledt
027668531 138155 GALLS LLC CCRJC - UNIFORM - LUPITA TEJEDA $102.02 michelledt
027681077 138155 GALLS LLC CCRJC - UNIFORM - JEREMY RIGGAN $22.64 michelledt
027706364 138155 GALLS LLC CCRJC - UNIFORM - DAVID HISEY $110.98 michelledt
027706368 138155 GALLS LLC CCRJC - UNIFORM - JOHN WRIGHT $26.15 michelledt
027723853 138155 GALLS LLC CCRJC - UNIFORM - JOHN WRIGHT $34.91 michelledt
027735720 138155 GALLS LLC CCRJC - UNIFORM - JEREMY RIGGAN $14.50 michelledt
027747725 138155 GALLS LLC CCRJC - UNIFORM - AARON MOORE $103.59 michelledt
027747737 138155 GALLS LLC CCRJC - UNIFORM - JEREMY RIGGAN $62.38 michelledt



13318 139473 GRACE CITY CHURCH CCRJC - JAIL MINISTRY $1,300.00 michelledt
800529695 120881 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINT LTD CCRJC - BLEACH, LINERS, DISH 

DETERGENT & RINSE
$307.08 michelledt

56626-6-2024 134883 KS STATEBANK CCRJC - MAIL SCREENER LEASE 
PAYMENT

$3,608.05 michelledt

57343-6-2024 134883 KS STATEBANK CCRJC - BODY SCANNER LEASE 
PAYMENT

$4,409.08 michelledt

21997983 136867 MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL GOV CCRJC - MEDICAL SUPPLIES $18.14 michelledt
INV0275243 133778 SUN DATA SUPPLY CCRJC - TONER CARTRIDGES FOR 

PRINTER IN THE JAIL
$283.03 michelledt

4385051 102012 SWANSON SERVICES CORPORATION CCRJC - COMMISSARY $2,995.55 michelledt
221793645 100108 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES CCRJC - FOOD, HOUSEHOLD SUPPLIES & 

INCENTIVES FOR INMATES
$3,558.68 michelledt

INV00340989 140065 TIMECLOCK PLUS CCRJC - TRAINING FOR MICHELLE & 
VETTA ON TIME CLOCK

$1,475.00 michelledt

5-0-899752 100301 URM CASH & CARRY CCRJC - FOOD FOR JAIL, MEDICAL-
GATORADE, SPATULA'S

$332.58 michelledt

486584 100542 WEINSTEIN BEVERAGE CO CCRJC - TP, FLOOR CLNR, POT&PAN 
WASH, & SANI-T

$859.26 michelledt

1672770-
20240430

111079 LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MANAGEMEN APRIL 2024 SUBSCRIPTION FEE $115.43 michellef

118 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $33.00 nicolect
119 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $1,045.00 nicolect
120 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $154.00 nicolect
121 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $66.00 nicolect
122 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $462.00 nicolect
123 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $77.00 nicolect
124 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $253.00 nicolect
125 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $352.00 nicolect
126 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $22.00 nicolect
127 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $11.00 nicolect
128 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $198.00 nicolect
129 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $308.00 nicolect
130 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $33.00 nicolect
131 142653 BRADFORD LAW FIRM PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $198.00 nicolect
77968 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER BOTTLED WATER DELIVERED $8.16 nicolect
78376 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER BOTTLED WATER DELIVERED $11.42 nicolect
78616 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER BOTTLED WATER DELIVERED $8.16 nicolect
78763 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER RENTAL COOLER $5.44 nicolect
APRIL 2024 100174 CHELAN DOUGLS COMMUNITY ACTION CDBG GRANT $7,927.08 nicolect
MARCH 2024 100174 CHELAN DOUGLS COMMUNITY ACTION CDBG GRANT $9,970.80 nicolect
573 100389 DOUGLAS COUNTY TREASURER RIVERCOM MONTHLY PAYMENT $29,401.25 nicolect
APRIL 2024 100669 JOHN BEUHLER LAW FIRM PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $8,790.00 nicolect
APRIL 2024 100051 KOTTKAMP & YEDINAK PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $10,010.00 nicolect
APRIL 2024 135215 LAW OFFICE OF BRIAN CHASE PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $18,480.00 nicolect
581 132612 MELTON LAW PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $230.00 nicolect
582 132612 MELTON LAW PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $310.00 nicolect
584 132612 MELTON LAW PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $370.00 nicolect
585 132612 MELTON LAW PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $130.00 nicolect
587 132612 MELTON LAW PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $270.00 nicolect
357526499001 140714 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC CCC - OFFICE SUPPLIES $73.28 nicolect

51189 100545 PACIFIC SECURITY GUARD SERVICE $14,108.11 nicolect
APRIL 2024 100340 PAK-IT-RITE POSTAGE/SHIPPING COSTS $439.03 nicolect
1025282723 100304 PITNEY BOWES INC POSTAGE SUPPLIES $1,402.29 nicolect
B18273426 134027 SHI INTERNATIONAL CORP IT - REDACTION SOFTWARE LICENSE $3,449.33 nicolect
05/07/2024 141307 SMITH, SHON CCC - PER DIEM/GAS REIMBURSEMENT $355.73 nicolect

90814857 100186 WA ST CONSOLIDATED TECH SVCS GEOSPATIAL INITIATIVE $10,000.00 nicolect
APRIL 2024 137178 WARGIN LAW PLLC CONFLICT DEFENSE BILLING $3,317.00 nicolect
78007 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER HR - BOTTLED WATER DELIVERED $8.16 nicolehr
78413 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER HR - BOTTLED WATER DELIVERED $11.42 nicolehr
78655 100329 CASCADE QUALITY WATER HR - BOTTLED WATER DELIVERED $16.32 nicolehr
050724-
CHCNT

104964 CORVEL INDUSTRIAL INSURANCE $4,369.53 nicolehr

TR-INV004219 143278 CPS HR CONSULTING CIVIL SERVICE - BILINGUAL EXAM $1,299.25 nicolehr

106793 139408 DIGITAL INSURANCE LLC HR - OUTSOURCED HR $450.00 nicolehr
5/7/2024 128019 WALTERS, MARGARET HR - PER DIEM REIMBURSEMENT $199.84 nicolehr
INV0275228 133778 SUN DATA SUPPLY IT - TONER/PRINTER SUPPLIES $777.58 nicoleit
901120240402
83

100186 WA ST CONSOLIDATED TECH SVCS IT - IGN ETHERNET 100M $220.00 nicoleit



987 101486 CHELAN DOUGLAS CASA/GAL PROG CHELAN DOUGLAS CASA/GAL - APRIL, 
2024

$7,856.50 niskam

38437 127056 JADE DISTRIBUTION INC JADE DISTRIBUTION, INC $352.21 niskam
5069383951 125355 RICOH USA INC RICOH $50.64 niskam
13703122 137920 SPECIALTY ANSWERING SERVICE SPECIALTY ANSWERING SERVICE $38.00 niskam
00912708 136604 SPOKANE PRODUCE SPOKANE PRODUCE $340.55 niskam
167403 113380 THE PRINT GUYS INC THE PRINT GUYS $172.93 niskam
5-0-899070 100301 URM CASH & CARRY URM CASH & CARRY $117.52 niskam
4240028 114708 US FOODS INC US FOODS $73.14 niskam
4220771 114708 US FOODS INC US FOODS $1,674.69 niskam
4312813 114708 US FOODS INC US FOODS $49.06 niskam
486585 100542 WEINSTEIN BEVERAGE CO WEINSTEIN $526.71 niskam
2024-24 103172 CITY OF EAST WENATCHEE MAY 2024 RENT $3,300.00 rebeccag
808861 100376 LOCALTEL COMMUNICATIONS PHONE & FAX SERVICE $138.10 rebeccag
30034623 100158 RANDYS AUTO PARTS & TOWING TOW 24C03822 $195.12 rebeccag
30034624 100158 RANDYS AUTO PARTS & TOWING MAY 2024 VEHICLE STORAGE $108.40 rebeccag
46 143570 SALS PROFESSIONAL AUTO REPAIR *HOLD CHECK* VEHICLE REPAIRS $2,805.37 rebeccag
04/24 100174 CHELAN DOUGLS COMMUNITY ACTION EMERGENCY HOUSING FUND - APRIL $97,039.37 sashas
04/24* 100174 CHELAN DOUGLS COMMUNITY ACTION CHG EVICTION PREVENTION / PSH CHF $33,378.30 sashas

04/24** 100174 CHELAN DOUGLS COMMUNITY ACTION HEN / HEN FCS BRIDGE $27,225.92 sashas
04/24 141245 COMMON GROUND COMMUNITY CPIF 2023-3 $51,833.28 sashas
04/24 118513 VOLUNTEER ATTORNEY SERVICES CHG EVICTION PREVENTION $1,492.64 sashas
04/24 141246 WENATCHEE RESCUE MISSION COORDINATED ENTRY / DIVERSION $8,559.80 sashas
04/24 113497 WOMENS RESOURCE CENTER RRH - CHG / EHF / DIVERSION $23,988.63 sashas
04/24 115493 WVDRC CHG EVICTION PREVENTION $1,768.20 sashas
CP-0119112 116872 COLEMAN OIL COMPANY NOX WEED - TRUCK 104 MAINT - 856212 $189.30 taynar

9962379481 100086 VERIZON WIRELESS NOX WEED - DATA PLAN 342066962-00001 $111.68 taynar

9962209133 100086 VERIZON WIRELESS CELL PHONES $84.36 wayneh
338



May 13, 2024 
9:00 A.M. 

Consent Agenda 
 

1) Approval of Minutes 
2) Vouchers as submitted and listed 
3) Payroll Changes: 

a) Briar Applebury, Facility Maintenance – Step Increase 
b) Thomas Cole, Facility Maintenance – Step Increase  
c) Derrick Abel, Facility Maintenance – Resignation 
d) Ian Phillips, Public Works – Terminated  
e) Paula Cox. Public Works – Deceased  
f) Anna Witherington, Economic Services – New Hire  
g) John Tamngin, Economic Services – New Hire  
h) Sean P. Lewis, Prosecuting Attorney – New Hire  
i) Jeremiah Path, Natural Resources – Step Increase  
j) Leslie Carlson, Regional Justice Center – Longevity Increase  
k) Jeremy Cheever, Regional Justice Center – Longevity Increase  
l) Oscar Hernandez, Regional Justice Center – Longevity Increase  
m) Eric Stevens, Regional Justice Center – Longevity Increase  
n) Betty Reeves, Regional Justice Center – Step Increase  
o) Kyle Harmon, Regional Justice Center – Step Increase  
p) Michael Wolfgang Kessler, Regional Justice Center – New Hire  
q) Rebecca Gollehon. Sheriff – Step Increase  
r) Elizabeth Hagen, Sheriff – Step Increase 
s) Rachel Jones, Sheriff – Step Increase  
t) Harold Marshall, Sheriff – Step Increase  
u) Jen Ramm, Sheriff – Step Increase  
v) Jillian Simmons, Sheriff – Step Increase  
w) Dana Vivian, Sheriff – Step Increase  
x) Brittany Ward, Sheriff – Step Increase  
y) Karrie Wolsborn, Sheriff – Step Increase  
z) Bruce Anderson, Sheriff – Step Increase  
aa) Zack Wenzel, Sheriff – Step Increase  
bb) Laura Kozma, Sheriff – Step Increase  
cc) Rich Magnussen, Sheriff – Step Increase  
dd) Diana Owens, Sheriff – Step Increase  
ee) Stan Smoke, Sheriff – Step Increase  
ff) Esmeralda Guerrero, Farm Worker Housing, Re-hire 
gg) Alfredo Gonzalez, Farm Worker Housing, Re-hire 









































































































































Chelan County Natural Resource Department 
BOCC Agenda 
May 13, 2024 
 
Discussion 

1. Change order with Derby Canyon Natives for Nason Kahler Reach Project 
2. Good Neighbor Agreement Supplemental Project Agreement (SPA) wth US Forest 

Service for Upper Wenatchee Pilot Project Forest Resilience Bond 1 
3. Consulting agreement with North Forty Film Company for forest products campus 

marketing consulting 
4. Execute agreement with Strider Construction for Eagle Creek culvert replacement project 
5. Supplement to interlocal cooperative agreement with Cascadia Conservation District for 

Yaksum Water Company cultural resources survey 
6. Contract for cost-share funds with WA State Conservation Commission for Pobst 

irrigation efficiencies 
7. Contract for cost-share funds with WA State Conservation Commission for Yaksum 

Water Company irrigation efficiencies 
8. Other 

 
Action 

1. Change order with Derby Canyon Natives for Nason Kahler Reach Project 
2. Good Neighbor Agreement Supplemental Project Agreement (SPA) wth US Forest 

Service for Upper Wenatchee Pilot Project Forest Resilience Bond 1 
3. Consulting agreement with North Forty Film Company for forest products campus 

marketing consulting 
4. Execute agreement with Strider Construction for Eagle Creek culvert replacement project 
5. Supplement to interlocal cooperative agreement with Cascadia Conservation District for 

Yaksum Water Company cultural resources survey 
6. Contract for cost-share funds with WA State Conservation Commission for Pobst 

irrigation efficiencies 
7. Contract for cost-share funds with WA State Conservation Commission for Yaksum 

Water Company irrigation efficiencies 































































































































































































































CHELAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS ISSUES 

 
May 14, 2024  

 
9:30 A.M. PUBLIC WORKS AGENDA 
  Public Works Director/County Engineer Eric Pierson 
 
BID AWARD: Supplying Gasoline and Diesel  
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Franchise Agreement with Brennen Balcom 
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 
1. Event Permit – Gran Fondo Leavenworth 
2. Event Permit – Lake Chelan Rotary Club Cycle Chelan 2024 
3. Open Item 
 
 
10:00 A.M. Flood Control Zone District  
  District Administrator Eric Pierson  
 
 







































































































DEPARTMENTAL UPDATE

APRIL 2024



MISSION & VISION

Mission:

To protect the rights and safety 
of our community, resident 
inmates and staff through 
effective correctional programs, 
strategies, operations and 
partnerships.

Vision:

To be a premier correctional 
facility, operating at the highest 
standard of professional 
excellence.



SAFETY AND SECURITY 

 Other than some restrictions on bookings we are fully open.
 We have 75 individual seg/holding cells with cameras installed.  All Single Cells completed
 Medical Sensors have been installed, power source fixed.  Training was conducted May 7.
 We ordered 4, 32 inch monitors to display the sensors, 1 booking, 1 control, 1 in each medical 

office, nurses and Billye

 Nurses, when available are accessing individuals for acceptance to jail and are completing the 
medical intake form at the time of booking.



CORRECTIONAL PROGRAMS

 Recovery/Reintegration   - Recovery House update.  AA & NA meetings

 Training - 1108 hours through April  

 Chaplain Program - One on one’s and church going well

 EHM - 10 individuals on the program 

Work Release - 8 on the program

 Alcohol Monitoring - 3 individuals on the program



OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCIES

 Policy Training -- 10 daily Lexipol training bulletins for April
 Directives -- Completed conversion of directives to policies                                         
 Bed Check Inspection Process -- Many daily duties are addressed during this time
 Policy Reviews -- Quarterly reviews with each department
 Assigning Cleaning to each team -- This will assist in responsibility to the facility  
 K9 Program -- 18 deployments in April, 3 detections



OTHER UPDATES

 Medical/Mental Health -- Averaging 7 a day on higher level of care (Detox) - Primarily Fentanyl

-- 6 ambulance transports to CWH, same as March.  

-- 14 outside medical appointments, 1 admitted to ER due to alcohol withdrawals

-- 51 seen at sick call for the month

-- 17 individuals seen on Wednesdays mental health check walkthrough

 Staffing -- Down 9 CO’s,  we have 4 in FTO training, they are not counted until FTO completion, once they 
complete FTO we will be down 5.

-- We have 1 candidate in background, we have interviewed 2 more, 2 interviews completed, 

possible interviews

-- 2 staff on light duty, which adds to us being down 11.

-- One in Academy, graduation date June 18th, 1 termination while at the Academy



MEDICAL SENSOR & MONITORS



MEDICAL SENSOR & MONITOR



MEDICAL SENSOR & MONITOR



CHALLENGES

 Detox, and MH continue to be our biggest challenge, very sick individuals.

 COA Classes and the need for more.

 Medical expenses for 2024.  $79,968.00,  April $40.658.49

 Ambulance’s-$6000, Confluence Health-$32,323.99, Columbia Valley Dental-$1366, 
Gunderson Dental-$810, Misc-$150

 Bed space for new bookings due to detoxing individuals and the increase in violent 
individuals.

 Hiring correctional deputies.  Staffing Shifts with OT 



SUCCESSES

 Continuing to manage challenging 
individuals.

 Installation of Medical Sensors

 1 new CO hire in April

 3 in process to hire for CO position.


	05-13-24 & 05-14-24 Agenda
	05-06-24 & 05-07-24 Minutes
	Weekly Vouchers
	05172024 Commissioner Approval
	05172024 Budget Alert
	invoices
	invoices


	2024 05 13
	PCN
	Admin 
	ECS
	NR
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	7
	Agenda 051324

	PW
	0514
	Bid Award - Supplying Gas & Diesel
	Bid Tabulation - Supplying Gas & Diesel
	BIDS
	DOC087
	DOC086
	DOC089
	DOC088
	DOC091
	DOC090

	APPROVED - Gran Fondo Leavenworth

	RJC
	���DEPARTMENTAL UPDATE	�
	Mission & vision
	Safety and Security 
	Correctional Programs
	operational efficiencies
	OTHER UPDATES
	Medical Sensor & Monitors
	Medical Sensor & Monitor
	Medical Sensor & Monitor
	challenges
	successes




